Chair Jesse Olsen

Vice Chair Joshua Cohen
Member Jeffrey Banks
Member Lev Lazinskiy
Member Eric Markley
Member David Raymond
Member Natalie Stich

Member John Suter
Member Jordan Wax

Actions taken by Advisory Bodies
are not official actions of the City
Council, but must be considered
and potentially ratified at a regular
City Council meeting.

All writings that are public records
and relate to an agenda item, which
are distributed to a majority of the
legislative body less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting is noticed, will be
made available via email by request
to the Committee Secretary. In
compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, a person requiring an
accommodation, auxiliary aid, or
service to participate in this meeting
should contact the Committee
Secretary as far in advance as
possible, but no later than 72 hours
prior to the scheduled event. The
best effort to fulfill the request will be
made. Assistive listening devices will
be made available for anyone with
hearing difficulty and must be
returned to the Committee Secretary
at the end of the meeting. All
documents are  available in
alternative formats upon request. No
animals shall be allowed at, or
brought in to, a public meeting by any
person except (i) as to members of
the public or City staff utilizing the
assistance of a service animal, which
is defined as a guide dog, signal dog,
or other animal individually trained to
provide assistance to an individual
with a disability; or (ii) as to police
officers utilizing the assistance of a
dog(s) in law enforcement duties.

PLEASE POST

City of Emeryville

INCORPORATED 1896

1333 Park Avenue. Emeryville, CA 94608-3517

t (510) 596-4300 | f (510) 596-4389

BICYCLE / PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Regular Meeting
Civic Center, Garden Level
1333 Park Avenue. Emeryville, CA 94608
February 2, 2026 — 5:30 PM

AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Public Comment

3.1 Submit a written comment card at www.emeryville.org/advisorybodies.

Approval of December 1, 2025, Regular Meeting Action Minutes

Action Items

5.1 Recommend Bike to Wherever Day 2026 Funding (Anderson)

5.2 BTWD Ad-Hoc Committee (Anderson)

5.3 Greenway “Two-Millionth User” Ad-Hoc Committee (Olsen)
Information Items

6.1 Community Promotions & Visual Arts Grant Subcommittee (Sermeno)
6.2 Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee Annual Report (Toste/Olsen)
6.3 Ava E-bike Rebate Program Updates (Anderson)

6.4 Planning Updates (Chung)

6.5 Public Works Updates (Toste)

Future Agenda Items

Announcements / Member Comments

8.1 Introduce Jeff Jelsma, Management Analyst

9. Adjournment

Public comment for agenda items can be submitted online via a written comment card at www.emeryville.org/advisorybodies,or submitted by
email to the Committee Secretary. If you would like to support, oppose, or otherwise comment on an upcoming agenda item, please send in your

comments prior to the meeting.

FURTHER INFORMATION may be obtained by contacting Phillip Toste, Committee Secretary, at 510-596-4340 or
phillip.toste@emeryville.org / bpac@emeryville.org. The next regular meeting is scheduled for March 2, 2026, at 5:30PM.

DATED: JANUARY 28, 2026
Post On: JANUARY 30, 2026
Post Until: FEBRUARY 3, 2026

Lorrayne Leong, Deguty City Clerk



BICYCLE / PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Regular Meeting, December 1, 2025
Draft Minutes

Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 5:31 pm.

Roll Call

Members present: Banks, Cohen, Lazinskiy, Olsen, Raymond, Wax

Public Comment
No Public Comment.
Welcome New Member

New member Lazinskiy was welcomed into Emeryville BPAC. Member Lazinskiy
introduced himself.

. Approval of the November 3, 2025 Regular Meeting Action Minutes

BPAC Move/Second/Pass (M/S/P) Cohen/Wax 6-0-0-3 (Aye/Nay/Abstain/Absent) to
approve the November 3, 2025 regular meeting action minutes.

. Action ltems

6.1. Adopt 2026 Meeting Schedule

Staff Toste made a brief presentation on the proposed schedule. BPAC members
asked clarifying questions and provided feedback and comment on the topic.

No Public Comment.

M/S/P Cohen/Olsen 6-0-0-3 (Aye/Nay/Abstain/Absent) to approve the proposed
meeting schedule for 2026.

6.2. Emeryville Greenway User Statistics/”Two Million User” Event

Staff O’Connell made a presentation on the Emeryville Greenway and South
Bayfront Bridge counter statistics. BPAC members asked clarifying questions and
provided feedback and comment on the topic, expressing interest in a Greenway
event, but not a South Bayfront Bridge event.

No Public Comment.

No action taken at meeting, item was tabled until the next meeting.
Information Items
7.1. Wayfinding and Public Art on 40" Street

Staff Evans presented on the various elements of the final design for the 40" Street
public art and wayfinding project. BPAC members asked clarifying questions and
provided feedback and comment on the design.

No Public Comment.
7.2. Planning Updates

Staff Chung provided updates to the committee on Planning projects, specifically
the Powell Street bikeshare station. BPAC members did not ask any clarifying
questions nor provide any comment.

No Public Comment.



10.

7.3 Public Works Updates

Staff Toste provided updates to the committee on the various ongoing Public
Works projects. BPAC members asked clarifying questions and provided feedback
and comment on the updates.

No Public Comment.
Future Agenda ltems

No future agenda items requested.

Announcements / Member Comments

Chair Olsen commented on the differences between traffic design in Vietham and the
United States. Member Wax commented on South Korean traffic control devices. Staff
Evans announced she will lead a bike tour on the northern Emeryville Greenway
following the Powell Plaza new art sculpture ribbon cutting event and also announced
the installation of a new bike/ped map near the Powell Plaza. Vice-Chair Cohen
commented on the hazardous vehicular traffic movements westbound through the
59"/Hollis intersection.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:27 pm.



BTWD Recap

' Blke to Wherever Day -
3 2025 J




| ' Achievements/Stats

1183 riders counted (new record!)

5 Stations - Emery High was a wonderful
addition this year!

~300 bags
>600 stickers, ~200 pinwheels

Snacks: Arizmendi, Peet's, Gu Energy, Noah's
Bagels



Passport and Poster....

BEASSPORIT

66TH & GREENWAY

L1

COLLECT A STAMP AT
EACH ENERGIZER

STATION WITH A STAMP:
BOX TO EARN A PRIZE!

MAY 15TH, 7-10 AM
ONLY

STANFORD HEALTH
Emeryville

EMERY HIGH SCHOOL

EITY @GF
EMERYVILLE

BIKE TO WHEREVER DAY 2025 e

BIKE 10 WHEREVER Davs & 2025



THESE PROPOSED
AND IN PROGRESS
BIKEWAYS WILL
MCREASE
EMERYVILLE'S
PROTECTED
BIEEWAY MILEAGE
H¥ B.4 MILES!

S

SHELLMOUND L

¢
AT COMFLETION OF

THE PROFOSED AND
I8 FROGRESS ’
PROTECTED

BIEEWAYS, 8% OF

EMERYVILLE'S THEN

39.% MILES OF
EIEEWAYS WILL EE l
PROTECTED! —




BIKE TO WHEREVER DAY

ooomoooe: MAY 15, 2025 oo

e
e

3

|

BAY AREA

BIKE Gt 3
WHEREVER.

=S

2025

@ @ amazon

ot B aolidind)
i —;Mr



OVERVIEW

# 12,100+ Riders on May 15
# 9,450 Bags Distributed

#1,596  Pledged to Ride

# 132 Energizer Stations
# 90 Bike East Bay Volunteers

T
BIKE

EAST BAY



DAY-OF EVENTS

Bike Happy Hour

Co-hosted with Walk Oakland, Bike Oakland, our
annual block party saw over 400 of new and
returning faces. A pedal-powered DJ set, Drake’s
beer, transit resources, and a special drag
performance in collaboration with Oaklash made
for a fun night.

Berkeley Ride with Elected Officials

In partnership with Walk Bike Berkeley, riders
pedaled alongside Berkeley Mayor Ishii and
councilmembers Brent Blackaby, Shoshana
O’Keefe, Igor Tregub, Terry Taplin, Cecilia
Lunaparra, Mark Humbert, and City Manager
Paul Buddenhagen from the Ashby BART to
Berkeley City Hall.

Oakland Pedal Pools

Hosted by Walk Oakland, Bike Oakland, it was great
to bike alongside OakDOT Director Josh Rowan,
Councilmembers Noel Gallo, Zac Unger, Carrol Fife,
Charlene Wang, County Supervisor Nikki Fortunato
Bas, AC Transit Director Jean Walsh, and 2025
Alameda County Bike Champion Rick Rickard.

Celebrations across the East Bay!

¢ Alameda Afterparty at Radium Runway featuring live
DJ + dancing, giveaways, and more saw 350+ attend!

Bike Month Food Truck Party with Bike Fremont
celebrated at Fremont Street Eats with freeli
and food truck vouchers

¢ Albany Mayor Robin

—~—
BIKE
EAST BAY




BIKE MONTH ACGTIVITIES

May is Bike Month! Beyond Bike to Wherever Day, we hosted and
sponsored events and workshops all month long. A few highlights include:

Bike Month Kick-Off

# 150+ people joined us at the Downtown Berkeley BART Plaza
#40+ tuned-up or repaired by Bike Hub & Bad Business Model Bikes

# Berkeley Mayor Adena Ishii and BART Director Barnali Ghosh joined
the fun

Bike Education

Over 250 participants joined us for 14 free classes through our
Bike Education programming this month.

Bike to School Day

Alameda County’s Safe Routes to Schools Program saw
hundreds students, teachers and parents rolling to school by
bike, scooter, and skateboard this year.

2024 Northern California Green Fondo

Our 19-person team collectively rode over 1868 miles in this
year’s climate ride, raising over $15,900 for Bike East Bay.

Group Rides

Organized by the Bike East Bay Valet Team, an enthusiastic
group biked to the Oakland Baller’s opening game at Raimondi
Park on May 28

Monument Impact to Concord BART, May 31
Open to all experience levels, this 11.3 mi
follows the Iron Horse trail and en
Side Gate Brewery & BeerG

BIKE
EAST BAY



DIGITAL IMPACT

20,537 email contacts

359, average open rate

across 4 BTWD-specific emails

During Bike Month 2025:

Ei

13,293 14,199 18,095
Accounts reached Post reach Web visitors
63,127 2,410

Views Post engagements

WHEREVER
DAYS2025 |



ENGERGIZER STATIONS

Thank you to the businesses, agencies, advocates and individuals who made Bike to

Wherever Day a success! Thousands of people celebrated their ride at these
community hubs thanks to our hosts’ generosity.

511 Contra Costa

81st Ave Library, Oakland Public Library
Abrams/Millikan AKA Fourth Street Shops
Advanced Mobility Group
Alameda Bicycle

AlamedaTMA

Ashby BART

Ava Community Energy
Backroads

Baker & Commons/Elmwood Business Association
Bayer

Bayfront Park/Pinole

Berkeley Friend Group
Berkeley Public Library

Bicycle Coffee Co.

Bike Concord

Bike Hub: Berkeley Bike Station
Bike Hub: Fruitvale Bike Station
Bike Hub: Uptown Bike Station
Bike Fremont

BioMed Reality

Blue Shield of California

Brix Factory Brewing

CaliCraft Brewing Co

Capitol Corridor

CC Community College Dist.
CIM Group

City of Antioch

City of Concord

City of Dublin

City of Emeryville

City of Fremont

City of Hayward

City of Lafayette

City of Livermore

City of Martinez

City of Newark

City of Orinda

City of Piedmont

City of Pittsburg

City of Pleasant Hill

City of Pleasanton

City of San Leandro

City of San Ramon

City of Union City

City of Walnut Creek
Community Action for Sustainable Alameda (CASA)
Delta Pedalers Bicycle Club
Diablo Valley College

Drake's Barrel House

East Bay Regional Park District
Ecology Center

El Cerrito High School

El Cerrito Plaza BART

El Cerrito/Richmond Annex Walk & Roll
EUSD

GILLIG + LATVA

GlamFair events

GU Energy Labs

Hacienda Business Park

Kaiser Permanente Antioch Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente Oakland Medical Center
Kaiser Permanente San Leandro

Lam Research

Laurel Cyclery

Macdonald Ave & Key Blvd

Mayor of Albany, Robin Lopez, Albany Strollers & Rollers,
and IBX Fitness

Mike's Bikes

Monument Impact

Nia House Learning Center

Oakland Museum of California

Oakland Public Library, West Oakland Branch
Oakland Technical High School

Oakland Unified School District's Young Adult Program
PALAKA Music and Arts LLC

Parametrix

Park Day School

Peralta Elementary

Pinole Valley High School

Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District
Point Richmond

Port of Oakland

Emeryville Resident Rabilyn Abalo

Rad Power Bikes

Re-Up Refills

Retired Danville resident & retired CFO
Richmond BART

Richmond Ferry

Richmond High School

Runcible Wheel Works

Ruth Bancroft Garden

San Francisco Bay Ferry

San Pablo Police Department

Sports Basement

St. Mary's College

Stanford Health Care in Emeryville
Stanford Health Care Tri-Valley

Stay True Cycles

Street Level Cycles

Sustainable Contra Costa

Swift Real Estate Partners

The Museum of Art and Digital Entertainment (MADE)
The New Wheel

The Pedaler

Town of Danville

Tri Delta Transit

Twelve

UC Berkeley

UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Oakland
Unity Park

Veeva Systems

Veo

Walden Center and School

Walk Oakland Bike Oakland & Bike East Bay
Washington Health

West Oakland BART

Westside Joe's Bikes

Yu Ming Charter School




THANK YOU!

The continued support of our sponsors keeps Bike to Wherever Day moving
forward, and helps get thousands of new bicyclists on our East Bay streets
every year. Our collective success would not be possible without the
dedication of our staff, volunteers, partners, and donors.

-‘-
-

®@bartable

el o
€20 CosTA
bart.gov/bartable EAST BAY J

Avq Community
Energy

CITY OF OAKLAND
iy B SN =N o *ﬁwﬁL
- ALAMEDA  (BAYER)  bayu/iccls « lyft :%% é (Koir Coams DUI;LIN ‘?ﬂ " LIVERVI®RE
SN R | S
gy ) =
o= — UNION V) A - Sports <
PLEASANTON. cITy e O O® SanfronciscoBoyFerry  gasement

RAD POWER BIKES pedaling since 1998

AC Transit « Alameda County Public Works Agency * Bayer ¢ City of Albany ¢ City of El Cerrito ¢
City of Hayward » City of Newark ¢ City of San Leandro ¢ East Bay Municipal Utility District
Fehr & Peers « MCE ¢« Oaklandside - Berkeleyside - Richmondside « Washington Health « Veo ¢
City of San Pablo « Port of Oakland « UC Berkeley Parking & Transportation Dept.




- '2.

y

BIKE
EAST BAY




BAY AREA

BIKE TO WHEREVER DAYS &5 2026

THE BAY AREA’S BIGGEST DAY FOR BICYCLING

Bike to Wherever Day, happening Thursday, May 14, 2026, is the East Bay's premier celebration
of biking, bringing together a vibrant community of tens of thousands of riders across all ages
and backgrounds. Beyond a simple bike ride, this event is a powerful movement that highlights
bicycling as a sustainable, healthy, and inclusive mode of transportation. By creating a
welcoming atmosphere that embraces both experienced bicyclists and newcomers, Bike to
Wherever Day (BTWD) serves as a critical platform for promoting biking culture, environmental
sustainability, and community connection.

This event offers a high-visibility sponsorship opportunity, providing partners with brand
exposure through multiple touchpoints. Sponsors gain prominent placement on thousands of
Bike to Wherever Day tote bags, media campaign visibility, and direct engagement at
strategically placed energizer stations across high-traffic areas throughout the East Bay.

BIKE TO WHEREVER DAY HIGHLIGHTS:

21,000+ 60,000+ 10,000 12,100+

Email Subscribers ~ Monthly Social Media Views Custom Bags Participants




BAY AREA

BIKE TO WORK DAY &5°

— DAY-OF PUBLICITY

SPONSORSHIP LEVELS

Recognition on 10,000 distributed canvas bags

Recognition on 100+ Energizer Station Signs

— PHYSICAL MEDIA

across Alameda and Contra Costa Counties

— DIGITAL MARKETING

Deadline: February 27, 2025

Please send this form (by email or mail)
and any questions to:
Events@BikeEastBay.org

(510) 845-7433

PO Box 1736, Oakland, CA 94604

*Have specific goals you want to meet for your
sponsorship? We can work with you to tailor a

Diamond Gold Silver Bronze Supporter
$20,000 $10,000 $5,000 $2,500 $1,000
Available to
agencies with
ie _Chi budget under
Recognition on 400+ BTWD T-Shirts $I00MM or
. companies with
Booth at BTWD Happy Hour in Oakland < 25 employees
3,000 Postcards / 100 Posters distributed
Logo Logo Name
Inclusion of branded giveaway
inside 9,450 BTWD bags
promoted to over 10,000 riders v v NEME DEME
21,000+ Subscribers
Sponsored Post in (1) E-Newsletter
(Sponsor provides content)
27,000+ Monthly Visitors
Instagram/Facebook Story Mention: Logo & Tag Logo
60,000+ Monthly Views (2x) & Tag
Instagram/Facebook/Bluesky Post: Logo & Tag Logo & Tag
17,000+ Followers (2x) (1x)
Name:
Business/Organization:
Address:
Phone Number:
Email:
Sponsorship: Diamond  Gold  Silver ~ Bronze  Starter

sponsorship package to fit your needs. Let us know!



Site

Emeryville_Greenway

Site

Bridge Crossing

Total traffic

1,206,924

Total traffic

522,

ITEM 5.3 - Greenway “Two-Millionth User” Ad-Hoc Committee

- 1000 000

Z 900 000

— 800 000

Z 700 000

Z 600 000

~ 500 000

~ 200 000

& 100 000

Key Figures
April 1, 2023 - January 28, 2026

Daily Average Average week days Average weekend traffic Daily Median Peak Day
1,844 1990 1,482 1884 Tue 11 June 2024

Key Figures
January 11, 2024 - January 28, 2026

Daily Average Average week days Average weekend traffic Daily Median Peak Day

898 652 813 706 Fri 5 December 2025

Peak Count

3626

Peak Count

1,541

Peak day of the week

Monday

Peak day of the week

Friday


roconnell
Image

roconnell
Image

roconnell
Text Box
ITEM 5.3 - Greenway “Two-Millionth User” Ad-Hoc Committee

roconnell
Image


Alle.  City of Emeryville

INCORPORATED 1896
1333 Park Avenue, Emeryville, CA 94608-3517
t (510) 596-4300 | f (510) 596-4389
Date: February 2, 2026
To: Bicycle / Pedestrian Advisory Committee
From: Phillip Toste, Associate Engineer, Public Works Department
For: Rebecca Sermeno, Director, Community Services Department

Amber Evans, Econ. Dev. Coord., Community Development Department

Subject:  Item 6.1 — Community Promotions and Visual Art Grant Subcommittees
2026

The City is currently soliciting grant applications for its Community Promotions Grant and
Visual Art Grant programs. Applications are due in mid to late February. As part of the
selection process, volunteers from the City’s advisory committees are requested to assist
in reviewing applications and selecting grant recipients.

A selection subcommittee is formed for each grant programs. One appointee may serve
on both subcommittees, or separate appointees may serve on each subcommittee.

Selection Subcommittee Needs:

- Either one volunteer to serve on both subcommittees, or two volunteers to serve
one subcommittee each;

- Designation of a second member as an alternate is a best practice, but is not
required; and

- Availability to review grant applications and attend two separate evening
subcommittee meetings in March 2026 (dates to be determined).

For more information on the grant programs, please see the following websites:

Community Promotions Grant:
https://www.emeryville.org/Recreation/Community-Promotions-Grant

Visual Arts Grant:
https://www.emeryville.org/Recreation/Public-Art/Art-Programs/Visual-Arts-Grant



https://www.emeryville.org/Recreation/Community-Promotions-Grant
https://www.emeryville.org/Recreation/Public-Art/Art-Programs/Visual-Arts-Grant

The City of Emeryville awards monies
to programs or specific community
projects that improve the quality of

life and build civic pride in Emeryuville.

The categories covered by this
.. funding are special events, education

‘e programs, or similar activities.
] [ .

- PLEASE NOTE:

. % PRE APPLICATION SEMINAR WILL

E. BE VIRTUALLY NEXT WEEK

FOR MORE INFO, PLEASE VISIT
EMERYVILLE.ORG/RECREATION/COMMUNITY-
PROMOTIONS-GRANT



VISUAL

ARTS GRANTS
OPENS

JANUARY 1, 2026

DUE FEBRUARY 27, 2026

Apply for up to $17,500 for creative
works to be installed in Emeryville

For more informatio
https //WWW me| rvaI g/R eation/Public-Art/Art-Programs/Visual-Arts-Grant


phillip.toste
Text Box
For more information visit: 
https://www.emeryville.org/Recreation/Public-Art/Art-Programs/Visual-Arts-Grant


S
a

DATE:
TO:
FROM

4
3

City of Emeryville

CALIFORNIA

MEMORANDUM

April 1, 2025
LaTanya Bellow, City Manager

: Phillip Toste, Committee Secretary

SUBJECT: Annual Report On Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee’s (BPAC)

Goals, Principles, And Accomplishments For Calendar Year 2024;
And Proposed Committee Priorities For Calendar Year 2025

COMMITTEE GOALS AND PRINCIPLES

Work with the City Council and City staff to improve access, infrastructure, and safety
for people who ride a bike, walk, roll, or take transit in Emeryville.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024

Bike Rack Inventory and Mapping: Worked with City staff to inventory and map

all bike racks on city property. Scouted locations where bike racks would be
beneficial and could be installed.

40 Street Multimodal Project Phase 1: Provided extensive feedback on 40t
Street Multimodal Project Phase 1 design, specifically around intersections and
connections to the Bay Trail.

Bike to Wherever Day: Contributed to record attendance at “Bike to Wherever”
day.

Bike/Ped Marina Access: Provided feedback and guidance to City staff to
enhance Emeryville Marina access for pedestrians and increase safe routing for
cyclists.

Wayfinding: Worked with City staff and consultants to develop a plan to design
and implement a fast and fruitful pedestrian and cyclist wayfinding program.

TOP PRIORITIES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2025

Powell/Christie Intersection: Continue to effectively advocate for the City to
improve the safety and accessibility of this intersection for pedestrians and
cyclists. Investigate developing additional safe infrastructure (i.e. Construction of
an elevated walkway) recommendations to the 2028-2033 CIP with a “top-3
priority for action” of all CIP projects.

Bike/Ped Marina Access: Continue to improve safe pedestrian and cyclist routing
and access to Emeryville Marina, especially when traveling from east to west.




Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee Annual Report
City Council Meeting | April 1, 2025
Page 2 of 2

= Improve Diversity and Engagement With BPAC: Encourage increased
membership and participation at BPAC, and communication within the
community in general regarding bicycle and pedestrian issues.

= Complete Streets Policy: Continue to help City officials design a robust
“Complete Streets” policy.

= Wayfinding: Encourage implementation of wayfinding plan improvements as
opportunities arise.

First Highlighted Priority

Powell/Christie Intersection: Continue to effectively advocate for the City to improve the
safety and accessibility of this intersection for pedestrians and cyclists. Investigate
developing additional safe infrastructure (i.e. construction of an elevated walkway)
recommendations to the 2028-2033 CIP with a “top-3 priority for action” of all CIP
projects.

Second Highlighted Priority

Bike/Ped Marina Access: Continue to improve safe pedestrian and cyclist routing and
access to Emeryville Marina, especially when traveling from east to west.

CONCLUSION

People walking, biking and riding transit should be able to safely and quickly move
about the city regardless of age, physical ability, race, sex, gender, sexual orientation,
religion, national origin, or immigration status. BPAC works to recommend policies and
projects to achieve this goal.

PREPARED BY: Phillip Toste, Associate Civil Engineer

APPROVED AND FORWARDED TO THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EMERYVILLE:

Do Dok

At

|

LaTanya Bellow, City Manager

ATTACHMENTS
= Attachment A — Presentation of BPAC Accomplishments in 2024 and Goals for 2025



Ava Bike Electric

E-bike Instant Rebate Program

Apply below for the chance to save $400 to
$1.500% on a brand new e-bike!

Avaenergy.org/bike-electric

*Income-qualified participants enrolled in
electricity discount programs like CARE, FERA,
and EAP will receive an additional $250 for
safety equipment such as a helmet,

locks, and lights.



https://avaenergy.org/go-electric/e-bikes/bike-electric/
https://avaenergy.org/go-electric/e-bikes/bike-electric/

	Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee.020226 Agenda
	Item 4 - Draft December 2025 Minutes
	Item 5.1 - BTWD Funding
	BTWD2025SummaryShort.pdf
	BTWD 2025 Final Report_Web.pdf
	BTWD-2026-Sponsorship-Packet.pdf

	Item 5.3 - Greenway 2-Million
	Item 6.1 - Grant Subcommittee Appointees memo
	6.1 Grant Subcommittee Appointees memo
	Item 6.1 - Grant Subcommittee Appointees
	community-promotions-grant
	visual-arts-grant-2026


	Item 6.2 - BPAC Annual Report
	Committee Goals and Principles
	Accomplishments for Calendar Year 2024
	Top Priorities for Calendar Year 2025
	First Highlighted Priority
	Second Highlighted Priority

	Conclusion
	Approved and Forwarded to the City Council of the City of Emeryville:
	Attachments

	Item 6.3 - Ava E-bike Update

